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McGill University
MONTREAL

April 8th, 1929.
GRADUATE FACULTY

Dr. G. F. Martin, 
Acting Principal, 
McGill University.

Dear Dr. Martin:-

I return Dean Barton’s letter.

The matriculation is alright in so far as it

I should like tois Better than their existing regulations, 

point out, however, that compared with the existing matricu­

lation for B.Sc. of the University, it is still less than 

what is demanded for entry into the Science Faculty at McGill, 

and this to me seems to have a hearing on the change of title

You state you desire to Bring this up to Cor-of the degree.

poration on the 17th, and I am wondering what part you mean. 

The matriculation only, or the change of degree from B.S.A. to 

If the latter, I shall have to oppose it because Before

SS:

0 B.Sc.

the change can Be effected, the content of the proposed Courses

I note that the proposed 

This is not suf-

I
should Be submitted and considered.

is to Be submitted to Dr. Uicholson.

I think it should Be carefully examined By a corape-
course

fioient.
tent committee, and I should like to discuss this matter with

you Before Corporation of April 17th.

z Sincerely yours,m -;-1

<xI
far. Chairman Executive Committee. I
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